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RFB-2021-29 

Household Hazardous Waste 

ADDENDUM #2 

June 4. 2021 

 

The purpose of this addendum is to provide detailed information to all Bidders. This addendum is hereby 

included in and made part of the Contract Documents, whether or not attached thereto. Receipt of this 

Addendum must be acknowledged on the bid form. 

 

 

RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS SUBMITTED: 

 
1. Previously (2019) the county held multiple events but there is only a single 6 hour HHW event planned for 

2021 with an expected 350 cars, correct? 

RESPONSE: Correct. 

2. Up to 150 cars the county would require a minimum of 8 employees working each event, correct? 

RESPONSE: Correct. 

3. Is there a minimum number of employees that the county would expect to work the 2021 event based on 

the 350 car expectation?  

RESPONSE: We expect a range of 12-16 employees.  

4. Are there any volume limits per car? 

RESPONSE:  No. There is a limit of 20 paint cans 

5. Does the vendor need to utilize and maintain the Household Hazardous Waste Portable Storage Unit if the 

vendor has a local office?  

RESPONSE: We will not be using a portable storage on our site. That was old language that we struck out. 

6. Can you provide any information regarding the CESQG Participation in past years?  

-# of companies participating in each event?  

RESPONSE: The City of Schenectady participated in 2019 and the County Facilities Dept. in 2018 

-Total volume of waste materials collected?  

RESPONSE: 34 gals of paint in 2019 and ~400 gals in 2018 

7. Will the CESQG Program be a single event in 2021 or will there be multiple?  

RESPONSE: No event is required for 2021 

8. Will the county have any Labor requirements for the CESQG event(s)?  

RESPONSE: No event is required for 2021 

End of Addendum #2 

mailto:Purchasing@schenectadycounty.com

